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Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries
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From: Richard Agar |
Sent: 19 November 2015 14:46
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Woodleigh House, Aislaby

Dear Hilary
YOUR REF: NYM/2015/0732/FL

WOODLEIGH HOUSE, 21 MAIN ROAD, AISLABY, WHITBY

Please find aftached our site plan ref 3.122-02 rev B,
This drawing has been revised to show various items of proposed garden landscaping.
As recently discussed [ would be grateful if you could include this drawing with our current planning application for

conversion of an cutbuilding.
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If you require any further details or information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Richard Agar

R Agar Associates Ltd
lvy House Farm, 8 Main Road,
Aislabv. WHITBY. Y21 18W
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THIS DRAWING IS COPYRIGHT OF RICHARD AGAR ASSOCIATES LIMITED AMD MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORITY OF RAA Ltd
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